
1



2



3



4



5



6



7



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2011-12 Montgomery County United 
Way Award 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
Earlier this year, Tri-County submitted a funding proposal to Montgomery County United Way 
(MCUW), requesting funds for the Crisis Stabilization Day Treatment Services, summer camp and 
respite for individuals with intellectual/developmental disabilities (IDD), and substance abuse 
treatment services.  On June 6th, Tri-County received the notice of awards for the programs as 
follows: 
 

• Crisis Stabilization Unit – $130,000 
• IDD Authority Services – $16,000 
• Substance Abuse & Treatment Program – $74,500 

 
The funding agreement must be approved by the Board of Trustees, signed and returned to 
MCUW.  Since the agreement was due June 29th, the MCUW leadership was contacted and we 
were advised to submit the executed agreement with the Executive Director’s signature by June 
29th and submit the agreement with the Board Chair’s signature after Board approval at the July 
28th meeting.  A cover letter will be sent with the approved agreement indicating that Tri-County 
will conduct its annual “From the Heart” campaign during MCUW’s annual fund drive. 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Copy of Cover Letter from Montgomery County United Way 
 
FY 2011-12 Montgomery County United Way Funding Agreement  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Accept the FY 2011-12 Montgomery County United Way Awards and Approve the 
Funding Agreement 
 

 

8



9



10



11



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for May & June 
2011 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Community Resources Report for May & June 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 
 

12



Community Resources Report 
May & June 2011 

 
Volunteer Hours: 

 
Location May June 
Conroe 103.5 55.25 
Cleveland 4 0 
Liberty 104.5 55 
Huntsville 94.5 129.5 
Total 306.5 239.75 

 
 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:   

6/2/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
6/2/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
6/7/11 Montgomery County Mass Fatality Workgroup The Woodlands 
6/7/11 Consumer Presentation on HUD Housing Project Cleveland 
6/8/11 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 
6/9/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
6/13/11 Independence Place Grand Opening Montgomery 
6/14/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 

6/15/11 
Montgomery County Homeless Coalition – Board and General 
Meetings Conroe 

6/17/11 Montgomery County Social Services Collaboration Meeting Conroe 
6/21/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
6/21/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
6/21/11 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 
6/28/11 Montgomery County Mass Fatality Incident Planning Meeting Conroe 
6/28/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 

6/30/11 
Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Webinar 
Meeting Conroe 

7/7/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
7/7/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
7/11/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 
7/11/11 Magnolia Rotary Club Meeting Magnolia 
7/11/11 Walker County Budget Hearing Huntsville 
7/14/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
7/19/11 Montgomery County Adult Probation Training Conroe 
7/19/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 
7/19/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
7/20/11 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 
7/26/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 
7/26/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 

7/26-7/27 Cleveland Health Fair Cleveland 
7/27/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting The Woodlands 
7/27/11 DARS Meeting – Tri-County Services Presentation  Conroe 

13



 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   
8/4/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
8/4/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
8/5-8/7 22nd Annual Burnham Golf Tournament Liberty 
8/10/11 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 
8/11/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
8/11/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
8/16/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
8/16/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 
8/16/11 CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) Presentation Liberty 
8/16/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
8/30/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 

8/31/11 
Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Webinar 
Meeting Conroe 

 

14



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for May & June 
2011 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
  
Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



16



17



 
 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for June 2011  
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Program Updates for June 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 
 

18



Program Updates 
June 2011  

 

 
MH Crisis and Admission Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month: 119  
2. PETC average daily census:  10.6 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The census of the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) has been 
restricted below capacity due to inability to fill RN vacancies.  Recruitment 
efforts continue. 

2. There has been an increased number of serious client behavioral incidents at 
the PETC as we serve more involuntary patients.  Some of those have 
required patient transfers to contract and state inpatient facilities. 

3. Work continues with local hospitals regarding patient transfers and admission 
procedures. 

 
MH Adult Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month:  1715 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services:  836 

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. A new Advanced Practice Nurse has been hired to increase our prescribing 
capabilities. 

2. Medication nurse coverage has been restructured in an effort to provide 
services with fewer nurses. 

3. The one vacant psychiatry position has been filled and the individual will start 
in September. 

4. The Cleveland MH Outpatient Clinic has been relocated to Truman Street and 
services have adapted well to this location. 

 
MH Child Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  443 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services:  211 

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. Continue to struggle to meet performance requirements in this area as there 
is high turnover in the Bachelor Level Rehabilitation staff. 

 
 
 

19



 
 

2. Efforts continue with adjusting to providing services with fewer staff in efforts 
to improve efficiency. 

3. The Center was awarded additional child waiting list funds as a result of our 
exceeding contract targets in this area. 

 
Criminal Justice Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of Children and Adults Served Through Texas Office on Offenders 

with Medical and Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI):  
39 Juvenile; 94 Adults  

2. Number of Jail/Juvenile Diversions:  
15 Jail Diversions in the month of June; 4 Juvenile Diversions  
 

B. Program Comments:  
1. Several positions have been redefined in this area as part of state contract 

changes.  
2. Caseloads of many of our staff have been increased as required in 

adjustments to state requirements. 
3. We are adjusting to changes with local agencies that are reducing their staff 

who work with this population of clients. 
 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in prevention services:  0 
2. Number of adults served in substance abuse/COPSD treatment services: 29 

(COPSD 13; OUTPATIENT 27) 
3. Number of children served in substance abuse treatment services:  13 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Recruiting for some new positions recently funded by Montgomery County 
United Way. 

2. Continuing our efforts to open up services in Huntsville.  The State has 
required additional pieces of information as part of our application. 

3. We continue to seek solutions with the state regarding Medicaid billing for  
Youth Substance Abuse Services.  This has caused major problems as we 
must bill Medicaid first as part of our service delivery requirements.  The 
Texas Council staff are assisting in negotiations with HHSC and a managed 
care company. 
 

IDD Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  6 
2. Total number enrolled in the  HCS program for the month:  72 
3. Total number served in all IDD services for the month:  619 

 

20



 
 

B. Program Comments: 
1. There will be significant reduction in DADS General Revenue funding for IDD 

and we are evaluating redesign and restructuring plans to adjust for this loss 
of funding. 

2. The Truman Street facility in Cleveland has reopened, and our Cleveland Life 
Skills Program has resumed operations there. 

3. New information has been received from DADS regarding refinancing of 
clients into Texas Home Living (TxHmL), a Medicaid Waiver Service, and we 
are developing plans to implement those Medicaid Waiver Services. 

 
Personnel Information 
 

A. We continue to struggle in recruiting RN’s and adjusting to significant turnover in 
Bachelor Level Rehabilitation positions. 

 
Support Information 
 

A. Veterans’ Services:  A successful Veterans’ Summit was held on June 14th and 
20 guests attended from different veteran agencies in the area.  The day was 
spent exchanging ideas and advertising services. 

B. Quality Management: 
1. Training was provided for the 4th Quarter Medicaid Administrative Claiming 

cycle which began on July 11th. 
2. The Quality Management Department received feedback from DSHS on the 

FY 2011 Statewide Treatment Planning Review. 
C. Training:  A workshop titled “All About Respect” was held for IDD and Life Skills 

staff on July 8th. 
D. Information Services: 

1. The Information Services Department moved communication lines, installed 
the new phone system, set up equipment and computers, and installed 
wireless access in the newly renovated building on Truman Street in 
Cleveland. 

2. An automated system has been implemented with an outside vendor for daily 
appointment reminder calls for our clients. 

 
Community Activities 
 
On June 13th, Tri-County Services celebrated the grand opening of “Independence 
Place” apartments in Montgomery, which will serve very low income persons with 
mental illness and their families.   
 
The 22nd Annual Burnham Golf Classic is scheduled for the weekend of August 5th-7th, 
2011. The Tournament will be held at Magnolia Ridge Country Club in Liberty. 

21



 
 
 

Agenda Item:   3rd Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance 
Report and 4th Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance 
Training  
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
  

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:  
 
The Corporate Compliance Officer is required by Policy and Procedure to submit quarterly 
reports on Corporate Compliance activities to the Board of Trustees.  The Corporate 
Compliance Report for the 3rd quarter of FY 2011 is attached along with the educational 
information that has been provided to Center staff.  The education portion is included in 
this packet for on-going education of the Tri-County Board of Trustees on Corporate 
Compliance issues. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
3rd Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance Report 
 
4th Quarter FY 2011 Corporate Compliance Training 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

22



Corporate Compliance Report 
 

3rd Quarter, FY 2011 
 
 
Meetings: 
Due to scheduling conflicts with the Corporate Compliance Officer, no meeting was held 
in the third quarter of FY 2011.  The fourth quarter meeting has been scheduled for 
August 10th. 
 
Contracts are expected in the month of July or August and the annual review of all 
services codes, encounter codes and other aspects of Medicare and Medicaid billing will 
be evaluated to ensure the Center is in compliance.  After a legislative session like this 
one, many changes are expected. 
 
Complaints/Allegations: 
There was one Corporate Compliance allegation received on the last day of the second 
quarter and one received in the third quarter of FY 2011.  Both investigations were 
completed in the third quarter and neither case was confirmed by the Corporate 
Compliance Officer.  Both cases involved documentation irregularities which were 
noticed in quality management reviews.  One of the cases required payback of 
$1,466.40.  
 
Audits 
Treatment Plan Audit results from an audit in the first quarter of FY 2011 were received 
and a plan of improvement is being developed for the center.  Changes will be required 
to the treatment plan to ensure future audit compliance.  A series of training activities 
and changes to the treatment plan in Anasazi are already underway. 
 
A data verification review audit is underway and our staff scored the provided sample a 
99%.  This sample was submitted to DADS for review on July 18th. 
 
Program Reviews of clinical programs continue.  Recent reviews include IDD and MH 
Supported Employment, Child and Adolescent Medication Clinic, Child and Adolescent 
Treatment, Youth Substance Abuse Prevention, and Youth Substance Abuse Treatment.  
All but one of these programs scored a Level 1 (90 or above). 

23



Corporate Compliance Training 
 

4th Quarter, FY 2011 
 

Medical Necessity 
 

Tri-County staff have likely heard the phrase “medical necessity,” but may not often think about 
its meaning.  In behavioral healthcare there is even more variability in defining medical 
necessity than in physical healthcare given the more subjective nature of diagnoses and 
treatment interventions.  For example, while a physician treating a person at a hospital who 
presents chest pains, weakness, and shortness of breath might have a clear protocol for 
assessment and treatment, a psychiatrist/psychologist evaluating an individual presenting 
behavioral health/developmental disability symptoms might have a much more difficult time 
determining an accurate diagnosis and initiating treatment.  This presents unique challenges for 
both the service providers and those that are attempting to determine their adherence to 
medical necessity criteria. 
 
The definition for medical necessity references the appropriateness of care for the individual 
given their presentation of symptoms and level of functioning.  This means that the level of 
care - in terms of frequency, duration, intensity, and type - is sufficient to address the 
individual’s treatment needs while not being overly restrictive.  Additionally, medical necessity 
requires that treatment alternatives have been considered, access to helping resources have 
been assessed, and treatment history has been reviewed thoroughly.  In other words, medical 
necessity and level of care are intimately interconnected. 
 
Clinicians and physicians must utilize and document comprehensive assessments to aid in their 
determination of treatment recommendations and data must be documented as thoroughly as 
possible.  Each factor that contributes to a level of care recommendation and/or treatment plan 
goal, objective, or intervention should be contained in the individual’s chart and readily 
accessible to a reviewer.  Clinicians cannot assume that their ability to clearly verbalize their 
rationale for treatment and interventions will suffice in the face of an audit where only medical 
record documentation will be reviewed. 
 
Documentation is the most reliable (and actually for audit purposes the only) means of 
substantiating medical necessity.  Staff have heard the saying that, “if it isn’t written or if it 
can’t be read, it didn’t happen”.  Providers using electronic medical records are also finding that 
if it is written but it is the same information over and over again, it is not individualized and it is 
not medically necessary. 
 
Each and every contact a provider has with an individual receiving a service, their family 
members, or other treatment providers should be clearly and completely documented.  All 
interventions must clearly show their connection to the treatment of the individual as each 
piece of data helps to support medically necessary services. 
 
Standards for quality of care and regulatory compliance are increasing daily in the age of 
healthcare reform.  Understanding medical necessity and how it applies to you and Tri-County 
will bring you one step closer to meeting these increasing expectations. 
 
Reference:  Debra Burock, Ph.D., “Medical Necessity Defined in the Age of Quality-based Behavioral Care,“ Compliance Watch 

24



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Year to Date FY 2011 Goals and Objectives 
Progress Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
The Board of Trustees and Leadership Team met on July 10, 2010 for the annual 
strategic planning retreat and to develop the Goals for FY 2011.  Goals were discussed 
and a consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Leadership Team developed 
objectives for each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual 
requirements of the Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services 
and the Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
 
The Board also requested that quarterly progress reports be presented as a “year to 
date summary”. 
 
This is the second “year to date” progress report of the FY 2011 Goals and Objectives
which provides a summary from March 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011.  
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Year to Date FY 2011 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 
 

25



 
FY 2011 

Goals and Objectives 
Year-To-Date Progress Report 

September 1, 2010 – June 30, 2011 
 

 
 

GOAL #1 
Successfully Implement and Market the Expanded 

Substance Abuse Treatment Services 
 
OBJECTIVE #1:  
Hire and train staff. 

 Staff have been hired and trained. 
 We were awarded funding for two positions for Substance Abuse Treatment by Montgomery 

County United Way. 
 Contacted Walker County District Judge to advise of Adult and Youth SA Treatment Services 
 Walker County Adult and Juvenile Probation contacted as well. 

 
OBJECTIVE #2:  
Market Substance Abuse Treatment Services to community stakeholders and all potential 
referral sources. 

 A large mail out was sent to the community agencies who could be valuable referral sources. 
 Numerous meetings have been conducted with the schools, child protective services, 

juvenile probation and other community agencies to discuss our services. 
 
OBJECTIVE #3:  
Maximize all funding for Substance Abuse Treatment including DSHS, Medicaid, private 
insurance and Montgomery County United Way. 

 Youth Outpatient Treatment Services has encountered significant obstacles recovering 
payments from Medicaid.  Negotiations with major managed care company occurring; Texas 
Council staff assisting with negotiations with company and with HHSC and the companies. 

 DSHS billing for adult services has significantly improved; all but two (2) back payments 
received from the managed care company. 

 
OBJECTIVE #4: 
Funders, consumers, families and quality management reviews reflect effective services. 

 Quality Assurance reviews indicate that consumers are very satisfied with services. 
 A surprise Quality Assurance Audit from DSHS in the second quarter was very positive.  

 
 
 
 

26



 
 

GOAL #2 
Increase Community Awareness of Center 

 
OBJECTIVE #1: 
Educate consumers, families and stakeholders about CSU, crisis hotline, Mobile Crisis 
Outreach Teams, other mental health services and intellectual and developmental disability 
services. 

 We had extensive communication and meetings with stakeholders regarding the opening of 
the CSU. 

 There have been numerous meetings and presentations with the schools, juvenile probation, 
child protective services and other agencies regarding our services. 

 
OBJECTIVE #2: 
Promote Center’s website to all stakeholders. 

 The website has been reviewed with both Planning Network Advisory Committees. 
 The website has been presented to several veterans’ services agencies.  
 A website survey has been used to gather feedback from consumer groups. 
 Posters and fliers announcing the new website have been distributed through consumer 

serving departments.  
 
OBJECTIVE #3: 
Increase media coverage of Center services and events, including newspapers, radio 
stations, public service announcements and other media. 

 Press releases for CSU opening in several newspapers. 
 Radio coverage of CSU opening. 
 KSHN Public Service Announcements regarding Tri-County Services 
 Evan Roberson participated in KSHN radio program. 
 Press release about Independence Place grand opening. 

 
OBJECTIVE #4: 
Implement an educational plan for local and state elected officials regarding diversion of 
misdemeanor defendants from the criminal justice and state hospital system. 

 Working with Executive Jail Diversion Task Force and Indigent Defense Board to divert 
individuals from jail and state hospitals. 

 HB 478 passed; maximum period of incarceration and commitment cannot exceed maximum 
sentence for alleged misdemeanor crime. 
 

      
 

GOAL #3 
Diversity Center Revenues and Improve Efficiencies 

 
OBJECTIVE #1: 
Plan and conduct a gala fundraiser in FY 2011. 

 Committee has met, initial planning started, including themes, locations, potential invitees. 
 Proposing to use River Plantation Country Club, late March or late April 2012. 
 Themes being consider. 

 
27



OBJECTIVE #2: 
Apply for HUD 811 funding for a Liberty County project. 

  A HUD 811 application for Cleveland, Texas was submitted on June 16, 2011.  Staff does 
not anticipate a response on the application until December 2011 or January 2012.  

 
OBJECTIVE #3: 
Apply for funding to support autism spectrum disorder services. 

 Tri-County was awarded a small grant for Autism Services from the Ladies Auxiliary VFW 
Post #4709 to purchase Adaptive Aides and Library materials. 

 Most foundation and governmental proposals are made available to school systems. 
 
OBJECTIVE #4: 
Analyze operations to migrate from paper to electronic documentation wherever possible. 

 Meetings continue with several vendors who may help staff facilitate more significant 
changes in this area. 

 The hiring process forms were converted from paper to electronic forms.  
 A project to scan remaining paper documents into the Electronic Medical Record was 

approved the Leadership Team in early July and the equipment is being ordered.  
Implementation will begin in early FY 2012 once the equipment is received. 

     
 

GOAL #4 
Recruit and Retain Quality Staff 

 
OBJECTIVE #1: 
Increase number of bilingual and culturally competent staff. 

 Currently have six bi-lingual staff. 
 Continue to advertise for bi-lingual staff in key positions. 

 
OBJECTIVE #2: 
Identify and develop successor staff in key management positions. 

 Several supervisory training sessions and professional development sessions were held 
during the year. 

 This has been put on hold due to potential staff changes due to budgetary cuts. 
 
OBJECTIVE #3: 
Expand employee wellness opportunities, including employee health clinic. 

 The Physician’s Assistant for employees is well underway and will hopefully be finalized prior 
to end of FY2011. 

 Winners of the second Steppin’ Across Texas have been identified, notified and awarded 
prizes.  Pictures are in the July Tri-County newsletter. 
 

OBJECTIVE #4: 
Foster relationships with colleges and universities to secure practicum and intern students.   

 Staff contacted the Public Administration program at Sam Houston State University to inquire 
about administrative interns.   

 Lone Star College nursing students complete rotations at Tri-County clinics 
 Lone Star Health Clinic family practice physician interns complete rotation at Tri-County 

clinics. 
 Participated in the Future Fest sponsored by Sam Houston State University at Lone Star 

College. 
 Routinely have SHSU counseling practicum students supervised by Tri-County staff. 

28



 There are 2 paid substance abuse internships, financed by Montgomery County United Way. 
 
OBJECTIVE #5: 
Expand and enhance employee recognition activities. 

 A number of employees have been recognized through the new Above and Beyond 
recognition program. 

 Notified supervisors to be sure to submit employee certifications, recognitions, etc. 

29



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2012 Board 
Officers 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
Cecil McKnight, Chairman, will appoint the nominating committee for FY 2012 Board 
Officers.  The annual election of officers will occur at the August meeting of the Board of 
Trustees. 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
None 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 
 

30



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
At the July meeting, Cecil McKnight, Chairman, will appoint a committee chair and 2
additional members to the Executive Director’s Annual Evaluation Committee as prescribed 
by Board policy.    
  
Supporting Documentation: 
  
None 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 
 
 

31



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  May & June 2011 Personnel Reports  
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
May & June 2011 Personnel Reports  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

32



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

MAY  2011
VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER
CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.  MO. YTD.  MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 1 15 1 17 10 1 7 89 77 1% 22%
Qualified Mental Retardation 
Professional (State Title) 1 14 13 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 5 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 2 1 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 10 9 0% 11%

     LVN's 2 2 12 11 0% 18%
Techs/Aides

     MH 2 2 1 1 12 12 0% 17%

     IDD 1 6 1 11 1 7 4 53 46 2% 24%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 1 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

     IDD 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

Program Support 2 1 5 1 4 1 38 36 3% 14%

Central Administration 4 4 4 17 16 0% 25%

Business Services 1 1 1 1 16 15 7% 7%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 2 1 1 25 25 0% 4%

GRAND TOTALS 3 39 4 48 3 29 1 19 324 295 1% 16%

 Previous YTD 1% 18%
33



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

JUNE  2011
VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER
CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.  MO. YTD.  MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 1 16 3 20 3 13 7 89 76 4% 26%
Qualified Mental Retardation 
Professional (State Title) 1 14 13 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 5 1 2 1 1 1 15 12 8% 17%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 2 1 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 10 9 0% 11%

     LVN's 2 2 12 10 0% 20%
Techs/Aides

     MH 2 1 3 1 2 1 12 11 9% 27%

     IDD 6 11 7 4 53 52 0% 21%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 1 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

     IDD 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

Program Support 1 3 5 4 1 38 37 0% 14%

Central Administration 4 4 4 17 16 0% 25%

Business Services 1 1 16 15 0% 7%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 2 1 1 25 25 0% 4%

GRAND TOTALS 2 41 5 53 5 34 0 19 326 298 2% 18%

 Previous YTD 1% 18%
34



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Social and Electronic Media 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
In our electronic communication era, many questions have arisen about electronic 
communications and open records and public information.  At a recent Texas Council Risk 
Management Fund training session, centers were advised to have their attorneys provide 
guidance to the Board of Trustees regarding these communications. 
 
Additionally, we are developing a Board policy related to staff use of electronic and social 
media for discussion at this meeting and future approval.  Mary Lou Flynn DuPart will discuss 
this topic and provide additional information at the meeting. 
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Information to be Provided at Board Meeting by Center Attorney  
 
Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 

35



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve May 2011 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
May 2011 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve May 2011 Financial Statements  

 

36



 
 
 
 
 

May 2011 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for May 2011 were $1,973,243 and operating expenses were $1,727,565 resulting in a 
gain in operations of $245,678.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for May were 
$42,069 resulting in a gain of $203,609.  Total revenues were 96.92% of the monthly budgeted 
revenues and total expenses were 90.57% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $18,909,842 and operating expenses are $16,605,931 leaving excess 
operating revenues of $2,303,911.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses are 
$1,861,562 resulting in a gain YTD of $442,349. Total revenues are 100.16% of the YTD 
budgeted revenues and total expenses are 96.34% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
   
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD Budget % of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,204,158 1,245,579 96.67% 41,421 
DSHS – SA Treatment Youth Svs 13,826 43,709 31.63% 29,883 
DSHS - SA Prevention 76,244 92,712 82.24% 16,468 

 
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item has been trending lower over the past few months.  There have 
been numerous vacancies in Rehab positions that have been difficult to fill.  We continue to try 
and recruit for these positions in various ways and have not been successful in hiring for all 
vacancies.  We will continue to monitor this line and will adjust during the final budget revision 
for this fiscal year.   
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse Treatment for Youth Services – This program is new this fiscal year.  
We are still making adjustments to this program and anticipate that the DSHS revenue will 
increase as the program continues to grow.   
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse Prevention – This is a cost reimbursement program.  We have been 
understaffed in this program and have recently hired a new employee so revenue should 
increase.  This line will be adjusted in the end of year budget revision. 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Contract Hosp - Child 65,250 49,000 133.16% 16,250 
 
Contract Hosp – Child – The number of children admitted to contract hospitals is higher than 
budgeted so far this fiscal year.  This line may need to be adjusted at the end of year budget 
revision. 

37



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
May 2011 April 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                         4,025                     -                    
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,722,761                  7,186,324              536,437             
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 323,139                     323,139                 -                    
Accounts Receivable 989,441                     901,293                 88,147               
Inventory 33,546                       33,308                   237                   
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,072,912                  8,448,091              624,821             

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968                  5,050,968              -                    

OTHER ASSETS 54,818                       67,127                   (12,309)             

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257                  1,720,257              -                    
TOTAL ASSETS 15,898,954                 15,286,442            612,512             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,083,717                  1,044,368              39,349               

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690                     407,690                 -                    

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,173,289                  1,809,902              363,387             

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment 82,567                       82,567                   -                    
Bond Series 1995 -                             -                        -                    
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000                  1,230,000              -                    

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 495,318                     291,709                 203,609             
Debt Service Fund (169,554)                    (169,554)                -                    

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets 5,050,968                  5,050,968              -                    
Reserved for Worker Comp 274,409                     274,409                 -                    
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                  1,230,000              -                    
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693                     492,693                 -                    
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                     879,405                 -                    
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                     354,290                 -                    
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 55,499                       49,332                   6,167                
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                       32,973                   -                    
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                  2,000,000              -                    
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690                     225,690                 -                    
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,898,954                 15,286,442            612,513             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of May 31, 2011

38



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
May 2011 August 2010

Final
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                 4,025                2,975                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,722,761          7,722,761         4,887,535           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 323,139         323,139            558,805              
Accounts Receivable 989,441             989,441            1,534,673           
Inventory 33,546               33,546              32,515                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,749,772          323,139         -                      9,072,912         7,057,981           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 54,818               54,818              44,819                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257      1,720,257         2,125,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 8,804,590          2,043,397      5,050,968            15,898,955       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,083,717          1,083,717         1,569,628           

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690         407,690            407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,173,289          2,173,289         (35,546)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                     82,567           82,567              82,567                
Bond Series 1995 -                     -                 -                   -                      
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000      1,230,000         1,635,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 495,318             495,318            52,969                
Debt Service Fund -                     (169,554)        (169,554)          (15,188)               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets -                     5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409             274,409            274,409              
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000          1,230,000         -                      
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693         492,693            573,993              
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405             879,405            2,109,405           
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290             354,290            354,290              
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 55,499               55,499              -                      
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973               32,973              32,973                
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000          2,000,000         2,000,000           
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690             225,690            144,390              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 8,804,590          2,043,397      5,050,968            15,898,954       14,102,677         

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of May 31, 2011

 TOTALS 

39



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: May 2011 May 2011

Local Revenue Sources 107,228                  2,521,252               
Earned Income 817,891                  7,507,733               
General Revenue-Contract 1,048,124               8,880,857               
TOTAL INCOME 1,973,243             18,909,842             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 905,775                  8,792,858               
Employee Benefits 187,703                  1,839,439               
Medication Expense 18,924                    305,945                  
Travel-Board/Staff 34,429                    279,009                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,892                    175,974                  
Consultants/Contracts 384,711                  3,510,158               
Other Operating Expenses 173,131                  1,702,549               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,727,565             16,605,931             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 245,678                2,303,911              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 3,956                      1,517,663               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                    343,899                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,069                  1,861,562              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,769,634             18,467,493             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 203,609                442,349                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended May 2011

and YTD as of May 2011

40



YTD APPROVED Increase
May 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 2,521,252                 2,451,849             69,403                
Earned Income 7,507,733                 7,541,522             (33,789)              
General Revenue-Contract 8,880,857                 8,886,423             (5,566)                
TOTAL INCOME 18,909,842               18,879,794           30,048                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 8,792,858                 8,908,712             (115,854)            
Employee Benefits 1,839,439                 1,984,313             (144,874)            
Medication Expense 305,945                    411,798                (105,853)            
Travel-Board/Staff 279,009                    320,206                (41,197)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 175,974                    173,574                2,400                  
Consultants/Contracts 3,510,158                 3,587,760             (77,602)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,702,549                 1,832,062             (129,513)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 16,605,931               17,218,425           (612,494)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,303,911                 1,661,369             642,542              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,517,663                 1,606,405             (88,742)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 343,899                    343,491                408                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,861,562                 1,949,896             (88,334)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,467,493               19,168,321           (700,828)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 442,349                  (288,527)              730,876            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 343,899                    343,491                408                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 343,899                  343,491               408                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of May 2011

41



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: May 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,228                   106,561               667                   
Earned Income 817,891                   866,782               (48,891)             
General Revenue-Contract 1,048,124                1,062,702            (14,578)             
TOTAL INCOME 1,973,243                2,036,045            (62,802)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 905,775                   979,949               (74,174)             
Employee Benefits 187,703                   225,223               (37,520)             
Medication Expense 18,924                     50,881                 (31,957)             
Travel-Board/Staff 34,429                     38,873                 (4,444)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,892                     17,225                 5,667                
Consultants/Contracts 384,711                   386,305               (1,594)               
Other Operating Expenses 173,131                   204,447               (31,316)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,727,565                1,902,903            (175,338)           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 245,678                   133,142               112,536             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,956                      12,785                 (8,829)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,069                     50,955                 (8,886)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,769,634                1,953,858            (184,224)           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 203,609                   82,187                 121,422             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                      -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended May 2011

42



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: May 2011 May 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,521,252                       1,078,738                 1,442,514          
Earned Income 7,507,733                       6,967,183                 540,550             
General Revenue-Contract 8,880,857                       8,926,588                 (45,731)             
TOTAL INCOME 18,909,842                     16,972,509               1,937,333          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 8,792,858                       8,249,679                 543,179             
Employee Benefits 1,839,439                       1,735,328                 104,111             
Medication Expense 305,945                          506,406                    (200,461)           
Travel-Board/Staff 279,009                          266,239                    12,770               
Building Rent/Maintenance 175,974                          218,895                    (42,921)             
Consultants/Contracts 3,510,158                       3,415,906                 94,252               
Other Operating Expenses 1,702,549                       1,635,844                 66,705               
TOTAL EXPENSES 16,605,931                     16,028,297               577,634             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,303,911                       944,212                    1,359,699          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,517,663                       130,900                    1,386,763          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 343,899                          405,492                    (61,593)             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,861,562                       536,392                    1,325,170          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,467,493                     16,564,689               1,902,804          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 442,349                          407,820                    34,529               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 343,899                          405,492                    (61,593)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 343,899                          405,492                    (61,593)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With May 2010 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of May 2011

43



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: May 2011 May 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,228                     103,656                    3,572                     
Earned Income 817,891                     754,087                    63,804                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,048,124                  1,020,584                 27,540                   
TOTAL INCOME 1,973,243                  1,878,327                 94,916                   

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 905,775                     902,822                    2,953                     
Employee Benefits 187,703                     188,659                    (956)                       
Medication Expense 18,924                       37,916                      (18,992)                  
Travel-Board/Staff 34,429                       31,755                      2,674                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,892                       19,919                      2,973                     
Consultants/Contracts 384,711                     415,849                    (31,138)                  
Other Operating Expenses 173,131                     195,155                    (22,024)                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,727,565                  1,792,075                 (64,510)                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 245,678                     86,252                      159,426                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,956                         15,401                      (11,445)                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,069                       60,561                      (18,492)                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,769,634                  1,852,636                 (83,002)                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 203,609                     25,689                      177,918                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With May 2010 Comparative Data

For the Month May 2011

44



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: May 2011 April 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,228                     368,963               (261,735)           
Earned Income 817,891                     823,877               (5,987)               
General Revenue-Contract 1,048,124                  1,049,845            (1,721)               
TOTAL INCOME 1,973,243                  2,242,686            (269,443)           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 905,775                     1,033,374            (127,599)           
Employee Benefits 187,703                     203,527               (15,824)             
Medication Expense 18,924                       31,375                 (12,451)             
Travel-Board/Staff 34,429                       29,673                 4,756                
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,892                       17,686                 5,206                
Consultants/Contracts 384,711                     374,404               10,307               
Other Operating Expenses 173,131                     216,191               (43,060)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,727,565                  1,906,230            (178,664)           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 245,678                     336,456               (90,778)             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,956                         255,301               (251,345)           
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                       38,113                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,069                       293,413               (251,345)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,769,634                  2,199,643            (430,009)           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 203,609                     43,043                 160,566             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                       38,113                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                       38,113                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2011 Comparative Data

As of May 2011

45



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: May 2011 May 2011 May 2011 May 2011 May 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,510,854                  (118,940)                       129,339                        2,521,252                     2,451,849              69,403                 
Earned Income 2,201,463                  4,389,276                     916,995                        7,507,733                     7,541,522              (33,789)               
General Revenue-Contract 7,524,138                  1,356,718                     -                                8,880,857                     8,886,423              (5,566)                 
TOTAL INCOME 12,236,455                5,627,054                     1,046,334                     18,909,842                   18,879,794            30,048                 

EXPENSES:
Salaries 6,466,826 1,738,015                     588,016                        8,792,858                     8,908,712              (115,854)             
Employee Benefits 1,305,247                  415,328                        118,863                        1,839,439                     1,984,313              (144,874)             
Medication Expense 296,415                     -                                9,529                            305,945                        411,798                 (105,853)             
Travel-Board/Staff 178,134                     68,127                          32,749                          279,009                        320,206                 (41,197)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 115,578                     60,182                          213                               175,974                        173,574                 2,400                   
Consultants/Contracts 674,559                     2,778,403                     57,196                          3,510,158                     3,587,760              (77,602)               
Other Operating Expenses 1,082,219                  421,404                        198,926                        1,702,549                     1,832,062              (129,513)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,118,978                5,481,459                     1,005,492                     16,605,933                   17,218,425            (612,493)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,117,477                  145,595                        40,842                          2,303,908                     1,661,369              642,541              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,515,514                  1,005                            1,144                            1,517,663                     1,606,405              (88,742)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 234,078 86,285                          23,536                          343,899                        343,491                 408                      
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,749,592                  87,290                          24,680                          1,861,562                     1,949,896              (88,334)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,868,570                5,568,749                     1,030,172                     18,467,495                   19,168,321            (700,827)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 367,885                     58,305                          16,162                          442,349                        (288,527)                730,875              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 234,078                     86,285                          23,536                          343,899                        343,491                 (109,413)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 234,078                     86,285                          23,536                          343,899                        343,491                 (109,413)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended May 31, 2011

46



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11

47



-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11

48



 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve June 2011 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
June 2011 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve June 2011 Financial Statements  

 

49



June 2011 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for June 2011 were $2,084,174 and operating expenses were $1,959,858 resulting in a 
gain in operations of $124,316.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for June were 
$41,321 resulting in a gain of $82,995.  Total revenues were 100.99% of the monthly budgeted 
revenues and total expenses were 102.80% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $20,994,015 and operating expenses are $18,565,788 leaving excess 
operating revenues of $2,428,227.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses are 
$1,902,883 resulting in a gain YTD of $525,344. Total revenues are 100.24% of the YTD 
budgeted revenues and total expenses are 96.94% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
   
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD Budget % of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,342,702 1,395,533 96.21% 52,831 
DSHS – SA Treatment Youth Svs 15,181 56,566 26.84% 41,385 
DSHS SA Prevention 82,289 105,680 77.87% 23,391 

 
Rehab – Title XIX - This line item continues to trend lower.  There have been numerous vacancies 
in Rehab positions that have been difficult to fill.  We continue to recruit for these positions in 
various ways and have not been successful in hiring for all vacancies.  We will continue to 
monitor this line and will adjust during the final budget revision for this fiscal year.   
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse Treatment for Youth Services – This program is new this fiscal year.  
We are still making adjustments to this program and anticipate that the DSHS revenue will 
increase as the program continues to grow.   
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse Prevention – This is a cost reimbursement program.  We have been 
understaffed in this program and have recently hired a new employee so revenue should 
increase.  This line will be adjusted in the end of year budget revision. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Building Repairs & Maintenance 227,396 169,049 134.51% 58,347 
Contract Empowerment Options 2,217,369 2,199,968 100.79% 17,401 
Contract Hosp – Adult 188,850 171,725 109.97% 17,125 
Contract Hosp – Child 69,925 49,000 142.70% 20,925 

 
Building Repairs & Maintenance – This line item is over budget mainly due construction costs for 
Truman Street renovations.  The project cost came in higher than initially planned mainly due to 
City of Cleveland requirements for the facility.   
 
Contract Empowerment Options – This line items shows expenses are higher than budgeted 
amounts however, we are billing higher amounts of revenue that offset this overage.   
 
Contract Hosp – Adult - This line item is over budget for the month mainly due to an increase of 
the number of adults admitted to contract hospitals during the initial start up phase of the Crisis 
Stabilization unit (CSU).  We anticipate that we should see these admissions decrease once we 
are fully operational.   
 
Contract Hosp – Child – The number of children admitted to contract hospitals is higher than 
budgeted so far this fiscal year.  This line may need to be adjusted at the end of year budget 
revision. 

50



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
June 2011 May 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                         4,025                     -                    
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,223,140                  7,722,761              (499,621)           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 323,139                     323,139                 (0)                      
Accounts Receivable 403,306                     989,441                 (586,135)           
Inventory 33,500                       33,546                   (46)                    
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,987,110                  9,072,912              (1,085,801)         

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968                  5,050,968              -                    

OTHER ASSETS 74,467                       54,818                   19,649               

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257                  1,720,257              -                    
TOTAL ASSETS 14,832,801                 15,898,954            (1,066,153)         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,050,161                  1,083,717              (33,556)             

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690                     407,690                 -                    

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,051,531                  2,173,289              (1,121,758)         

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment 82,567                       82,567                   -                    
Bond Series 1995 -                             -                        -                    
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000                  1,230,000              -                    

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 578,313                     495,318                 82,995               
Debt Service Fund (169,554)                    (169,554)                -                    

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets 5,050,968                  5,050,968              -                    
Reserved for Worker Comp 274,409                     274,409                 -                    
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                  1,230,000              -                    
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693                     492,693                 -                    
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                     879,405                 -                    
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                     354,290                 -                    
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 61,666                       55,499                   6,167                
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                       32,973                   -                    
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                  2,000,000              -                    
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690                     225,690                 -                    
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,832,801                 15,898,954            (1,066,152)         

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of June 30, 2011

51



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
June 2011 August 2010

Final
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                 4,025                2,975                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,223,140          7,223,140         4,887,535           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 323,139         323,139            558,805              
Accounts Receivable 403,306             403,306            1,534,673           
Inventory 33,500               33,500              32,515                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,663,971          323,139         -                      7,987,110         7,057,981           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 74,467               74,467              44,819                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257      1,720,257         2,125,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 7,738,438          2,043,397      5,050,968            14,832,802       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,050,161          1,050,161         1,569,628           

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690         407,690            407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,051,531          1,051,531         (35,546)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                     82,567           82,567              82,567                
Bond Series 1995 -                     -                 -                   -                      
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000      1,230,000         1,635,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 578,313             578,313            52,969                
Debt Service Fund -                     (169,554)        (169,554)          (15,188)               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets -                     5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409             274,409            274,409              
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000          1,230,000         -                      
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693         492,693            573,993              
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405             879,405            2,109,405           
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290             354,290            354,290              
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 61,666               61,666              -                      
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973               32,973              32,973                
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000          2,000,000         2,000,000           
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690             225,690            144,390              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 7,738,438          2,043,397      5,050,968            14,832,801       14,102,677         

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of June 30, 2011

 TOTALS 

52



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: June 2011 June 2011

Local Revenue Sources 107,532                  2,628,784               
Earned Income 904,210                  8,411,943               
General Revenue-Contract 1,072,431               9,953,288               
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,174             20,994,015             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 985,124                  9,777,981               
Employee Benefits 199,409                  2,038,848               
Medication Expense 31,349                    337,294                  
Travel-Board/Staff 34,813                    313,822                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 74,719                    250,693                  
Consultants/Contracts 438,262                  3,948,419               
Other Operating Expenses 196,182                  1,898,731               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,959,858             18,565,788             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 124,316                2,428,227              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 3,208                      1,520,871               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                    382,012                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,321                  1,902,883              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,179             20,468,671             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 82,995                  525,344                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended June 2011

and YTD as ofJune 2011

53



YTD APPROVED Increase
June 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 2,628,784                 2,556,606             72,178                
Earned Income 8,411,943                 8,424,304             (12,361)              
General Revenue-Contract 9,953,288                 9,962,625             (9,337)                
TOTAL INCOME 20,994,015               20,943,535           50,480                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 9,777,981                 9,889,662             (111,681)            
Employee Benefits 2,038,848                 2,209,511             (170,663)            
Medication Expense 337,294                    462,679                (125,385)            
Travel-Board/Staff 313,822                    359,079                (45,257)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 250,693                    189,799                60,894                
Consultants/Contracts 3,948,419                 3,984,065             (35,646)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,898,731                 2,021,140             (122,409)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,565,788               19,115,935           (550,147)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,428,227                 1,827,600             600,627              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,520,871                 1,617,344             (96,473)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 382,012                    381,661                351                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,902,883                 1,999,005             (96,122)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,468,671               21,114,940           (646,269)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 525,344                  (171,405)              696,749            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 382,012                    381,661                351                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 382,012                  381,661               351                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of June 2011

54



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: June 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,532                    104,757                2,775                  
Earned Income 904,210                    882,782                21,428                
General Revenue-Contract 1,072,431                 1,076,202             (3,771)                
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,174                 2,063,741             20,433                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 985,124                    980,950                4,174                  
Employee Benefits 199,409                    225,198                (25,789)              
Medication Expense 31,349                      50,881                  (19,532)              
Travel-Board/Staff 34,813                      38,873                  (4,060)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 74,719                      16,225                  58,494                
Consultants/Contracts 438,262                    396,305                41,957                
Other Operating Expenses 196,182                    189,078                7,104                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,959,858                 1,897,510             62,348                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 124,316                    166,231                (41,915)              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,208                        10,939                  (7,731)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                      38,170                  (57)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,321                      49,109                  (7,788)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,179                 1,946,619             54,560                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 82,995                    117,122               (34,127)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                      38,170                  (57)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                    38,170                 (57)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended June 2011

55



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: June 2011 June 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,628,784                       1,442,418                 1,186,366          
Earned Income 8,411,943                       7,817,882                 594,061             
General Revenue-Contract 9,953,288                       10,090,598               (137,310)           
TOTAL INCOME 20,994,015                     19,350,898               1,643,117          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 9,777,981                       9,215,446                 562,535             
Employee Benefits 2,038,848                       1,930,577                 108,271             
Medication Expense 337,294                          544,778                    (207,484)           
Travel-Board/Staff 313,822                          299,266                    14,556               
Building Rent/Maintenance 250,693                          234,866                    15,827               
Consultants/Contracts 3,948,419                       3,817,265                 131,154             
Other Operating Expenses 1,898,731                       1,829,663                 69,068               
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,565,788                     17,871,861               693,927             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,428,227                       1,479,037                 949,190             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,520,871                       386,919                    1,133,952          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 382,012                          450,652                    (68,640)             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,902,883                       837,571                    1,065,312          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,468,671                     18,709,432               1,759,239          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 525,344                          641,466                    (116,122)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 382,012                          450,652                    (68,640)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 382,012                          450,652                    (68,640)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With June 2010 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of June 2011

56



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: June 2011 June 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,532                     360,517                    (252,985)                
Earned Income 904,210                     850,699                    53,511                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,072,431                  1,164,010                 (91,579)                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,174                  2,375,226                 (291,053)                

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 985,124                     965,766                    19,358                   
Employee Benefits 199,409                     195,248                    4,161                     
Medication Expense 31,349                       38,372                      (7,023)                    
Travel-Board/Staff 34,813                       33,027                      1,786                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 74,719                       15,972                      58,747                   
Consultants/Contracts 438,262                     401,359                    36,903                   
Other Operating Expenses 196,182                     193,819                    2,363                     
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,959,858                  1,843,563                 116,295                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 124,316                     531,663                    (407,347)                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,208                         256,019                    (252,811)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,321                       301,179                    (259,858)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,179                  2,144,742                 (143,563)                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 82,995                       230,482                    (147,489)                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With June 2010 Comparative Data
For the Month  June 2011

57



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: June 2011 May 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,532                     107,228               304                   
Earned Income 904,210                     817,891               86,319               
General Revenue-Contract 1,072,431                  1,048,124            24,307               
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,174                  1,973,243            110,931             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 985,124                     905,775               79,348               
Employee Benefits 199,409                     187,703               11,706               
Medication Expense 31,349                       18,924                 12,425               
Travel-Board/Staff 34,813                       34,429                 384                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 74,719                       22,892                 51,827               
Consultants/Contracts 438,262                     384,711               53,551               
Other Operating Expenses 196,182                     173,131               23,051               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,959,858                  1,727,565            232,293             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 124,316                     245,678               (121,362)           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,208                         3,956                   (748)                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                       38,113                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,321                       42,069                 (748)                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,179                  1,769,634            231,545             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 82,995                       203,609               (120,614)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                       38,113                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                       38,113                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With May 2011 Comparative Data

As of June 2011

58



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: June 2011 June 2011 June 2011 June 2011 June 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,619,023                  (136,992)                       146,753                        2,628,784                     2,556,606              72,178                 
Earned Income 2,451,783                  4,920,545                     1,039,617                     8,411,943                     8,424,304              (12,361)               
General Revenue-Contract 8,432,241                  1,521,048                     -                                9,953,288                     9,962,625              (9,337)                 
TOTAL INCOME 13,503,047                6,304,601                     1,186,370                     20,994,015                   20,943,535            50,480                 

EXPENSES:
Salaries 7,193,552 1,925,170                     659,259                        9,777,981                     9,889,662              (111,681)             
Employee Benefits 1,446,836                  458,844                        133,168                        2,038,847                     2,209,511              (170,664)             
Medication Expense 326,645                     -                                10,649                          337,294                        462,679                 (125,385)             
Travel-Board/Staff 198,787                     76,785                          38,250                          313,822                        359,079                 (45,257)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 178,632                     71,849                          213                               250,693                        189,799                 60,894                 
Consultants/Contracts 761,373                     3,126,107                     60,939                          3,948,419                     3,984,065              (35,646)               
Other Operating Expenses 1,202,063                  475,235                        221,433                        1,898,731                     2,021,140              (122,409)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,307,888                6,133,990                     1,123,911                     18,565,788                   19,115,935            (550,148)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,195,159                  170,611                        62,459                          2,428,226                     1,827,600              600,628              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,518,722                  1,005                            1,144                            1,520,871                     1,617,344              (96,473)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 260,005 95,854                          26,153                          382,012                        381,661                 351                      
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,778,727                  96,859                          27,297                          1,902,883                     1,999,005              (96,122)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,086,615                6,230,849                     1,151,208                     20,468,671                   21,114,940            (646,270)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 416,432                     73,752                          35,162                          525,344                        (171,405)                696,750              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 260,005                     95,854                          26,153                          382,012                        381,661                 (121,656)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 260,005                     95,854                          26,153                          382,012                        381,661                 (121,656)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended June 30, 2011

59



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11

60



-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11

61



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve Medicaid Provider Agreement for the 
Provision of Mental Retardation (IDD) Service Coordination 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
As previously discussed, the Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) has been 
redesigning the IDD service coordination service delivery and Medicaid billing methodology for 
the last several months.  That process is complete and we will begin operating under these new 
rules September 1, 2011.  Reimbursable service coordination activities will now include face-to-
face and phone contacts with consumers and collaterals; however, to be reimbursed for phone 
contact there must be at least one (1) face-to-face contact in that month.  We can be 
reimbursed for one (1) face-to-face service and up to three (3) collateral contacts. 
 
DADS distributed the new Medicaid Service Coordination contract that outlines this new delivery 
and reimbursement methodology that must be approved and returned by August 2, 2011.  Staff 
are recommending that the contract be approved. 
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Medicaid Provider Agreement for the Provision of Mental Retardation (IDD) Service Coordination 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Medicaid Provider Agreement for the Provision of Mental Retardation (IDD) 
Service Coordination 
 

 

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consider Selection of FY 2011 Auditor 
 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 
 

Background Information:   
 
Each year Tri-County Services is required to select an outside auditor for our financial audit. 
We have previously used the following auditors: 
 

FY 1992 Pircher and Co. 
FY 1988 - 1993 Kenneth Davis 
FY 1999 Vetter & Taboada, P.C. 
FY 2000 - 2003 David N. Miller, LLP 
FY 2004 - 2006 McConnell & Jones, LLP 
FY 2007 - 2010 David N. Miller, LLP 

 
The FY 2011 DSHS and DADS Performance Contracts state that the Center shall “engage 
the same audit firm no more than six (6) consecutive years from the initial date of 
engagement”. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
None 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Direct Staff to Solicit an Audit Engagement Letter from Carlos Taboada & 
Company, P.C. or Solicit Proposals for FY 2011 Independent Financial Audit 
 
 

80



 
 
 
Agenda Item:   Approve Declaration of 1999 Ford Escort as 
Surplus 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
Staff has recommended that a Tri-County vehicle be declared as surplus due to age of 
vehicle, high mileage, increased maintenance and repair costs and safety of consumers. 
 
Vehicle Descriptions: 

• 1999 Ford Escort   
o License # 205-YSY 
o Mileage as of June 30, 2011 – 182,000 

 
Supporting Documentation:  
 
None 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Declaration of 1999 Ford Escort as Surplus and Approve Sale to the 
Highest Bidder 
 
 

81



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve Changes in Deductibles for Professional 
Liability and Errors and Omissions Coverage 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
In an effort to reduce the cost of Tri-County’s insurance premiums we have asked Texas 
Council Risk Management Fund for insurance quotes with changes in our deductibles in all 
our lines of coverage.  The coverage that we think we can change without exposing Tri-
County to large losses if claims occur are listed below with the difference in annual 
premiums.   
 
Based on past claims history, staff would recommend that we change our deductibles for 
both of the types of coverage listed below to be $10,000.    
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Professional Liability: 
     Current Deductible $1,000   – Premium $11,035 per year 
     Change Deductible $2,500   – Premium $10,048 per year  
     Change Deductible $5,000   – Premium $9,572 per year  
     Change Deductible $10,000 – Premium $7,693 per year 
 
Errors and Omissions Coverage: 
     Current Deductible $1,000   – Premium $29,471 per year 
     Change Deductible $2,500   – Premium $27,871 per year  
     Change Deductible $5,000   – Premium $26,273 per year  
     Change Deductible $7,500   – Premium $25,208 per year 
     Change Deductible $10,000 – Premium $24,144 per year 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Changes in Deductibles for Professional Liability and Errors and 
Omissions Coverage  
 

 

82



 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Authorize Loan of Funds to Montgomery Supported 
Housing, Inc. for First Year Operating Deficits 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
Independence Place is moving from the construction phase to the operations phase.  Up until the last 
few weeks, most of the costs of the project have been or will be reimbursed by HUD construction 
funds.  To date, the management agent for McDougal Property has requested approximately $15,000 in 
reimbursement and, depending on Cost Certification Audit categorization of cost, much of this expense 
will likely be reimbursed through Requisition 7 or Final Closing.   The Cost Certification Audit is currently 
underway and staff hopes to have Final Closing done by the end of September.  
 
The Project Rental Assistance Contract (rent subsidy from HUD) for the apartments could not begin 
until the 1st day of the 1st full month after the certificate of occupancy was issued.  For Independence 
Place, the CO was issued on June 8th and so the PRAC began on July 1st.  However, the income from 
the PRAC for the first month is not expected from HUD until early August.  As a result, Tri-County may 
need to loan funds to Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. until they reach a point of being able to pay 
Tri-County back.  The good news is that the apartments are full and rent will become stable income in 
the near future. 
 
HUD has a standard policy of allocating PRAC contract authority at 75% of the cost of expected first 
year operations.  For Independence Place, the expected first year costs are $99,960, but HUD has 
currently authorized only $75,000.  For the Independence Village in Huntsville, there was no process to 
rectify this 75% formula and the apartments were significantly in the red during the first year of 
operations.  However, HUD has since established a process to appeal the 75% formula for the PRAC 
and our consultants think it is likely that we can get HUD to Authorize the full PRAC contract for 
expected operating costs.   This appeal was filed on May 26th by McDougal Property Management.  We 
are still waiting for a response from HUD.  
 
Staff are requesting that the Board authorize a loan of funds to Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. to 
cover expenses which could not be included in the Final Closing costs via the Cost Certification Audit 
process and funds for first year operations deficits. 
 
In FY 2011, there may be as much as $15,000 needed to cover expenses and there may be as much as 
$20,000 needed for FY 2012.   It should be noted that MSHI must request permission from HUD to 
repay this loan and that this process is not usually a rapid one.  
 

Supporting Documentation:   
 
None 
 

Recommended Action:  
 
Authorize Loan of $15,000 for FY 2011 and $20,000 for FY 2012 to Montgomery Supported 
Housing, Inc. for First Year Operating Deficits and Authorize that These Amounts Be 
Included in the FY 2011 and 2012 Budgets 
 

 

83



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve Renewal of Listing Agreements for 406-B 
North Washington Avenue and 117 North College Street, 
Cleveland, Texas Properties 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
The 406-B North Washington Avenue and 117 North College Street properties, located in 
Cleveland, Texas have been listed for the past year with Cameron Real Estate, whose office 
is located in Cleveland, Texas.  The listing agreements for both properties have expired.    
 
Staff are making the recommendation to extend the listing agreements with Cameron Real 
Estate for a period of six months.  
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Copies of Listing Agreements for Both Properties  
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Renewal of the Listings for the Properties Located at 406-B North 
Washington Avenue and 117 North College Street, Cleveland, Texas with 
Cameron Real Estate and Authorize Executive Director to Execute Listing 
Agreement Extensions for Six Months 
 

 

84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



 

Agenda Item: Approve Recommendation for Tri-County 
Services Employee Health, LTD, Life and AD&D Insurance  
  
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 
 

Background Information:   
Tri-County Services currently has employee health insurance coverage through Aetna that will expire on September 
30, 2011.  In May, 2011 Gene Darnell, Benefit Solutions, exclusive agent for Tri-County Services requested quotes 
for the FY 2012 employee health insurance coverage and provided fully funded plans to the Leadership Team for 
review.  United HealthCare and Aetna provided quotes while four (3) other carriers declined to quote.  Aetna 
provided an overall quote with an increase of 6.5% for the plans below.  The Leadership Team is recommending 
Aetna because they provided a competitive quote that includes the preventive drug coverage.  UHC does not offer 
this coverage which is very favorable to staff. The benefits for the C40 and C15 plans did not change.  However, 
the co-pays, deductibles and prescription costs for the OAMC PPO plan did increase.  The plan options provided for 
employees are described below.  Physicians and hospitals are all contracted through Aetna and there are sufficient 
doctors in all counties.   
Aetna HSA Base Plan (C40): 
The HSA Base Plan has a $4,000/$8,000 deductible and includes preventive medical care with coverage at 100%.  
The preventive prescription plan, which is included in the premium, provides for a co-pay of $15/35/50 for 
prescriptions for certain medical conditions including asthma, diabetes, high blood pressure, and cholesterol prior 
to meeting the deductible. The HSA Base Plan will pay 100% of all medical once the deductible is met.  However, 
employees will still be responsible for co-pays for prescription medications of $15/35/50 after the deductible is met.  
The cost for the HSA Base Plan is $450.  Tri-County will pay $360 for budgetary reasons.  The cost to the employee 
for employee only coverage this year will be $90 monthly.  The monthly cost to the employee for employee and 
spouse is $622; employee and children is $572 and employee and family is $1103.  The HSA employee account can 
be administered through JPMorgan Chase Bank or through other bank choices.  
Aetna HSA Buy-Up Plan (OMAC PPO): 
The HSA Middle Plan has a $1,500/$3,000 deductible and includes preventive medical care with coverage at 100%.  
The preventive prescription plan, which is included in the premium, provides for a co-pay of $15/35/50 for 
prescriptions for certain medical conditions including asthma, diabetes, high blood pressure, and cholesterol prior 
to meeting the deductible. The HSA Buy-Up Plan will pay 80% of all medical once the deductible is met.  However, 
employees will still be responsible for co-pays for prescription medications of $15/35/50 after the deductible is met.  
The cost for the HSA Buy-Up Plan is $573.  Tri-County will pay $360.  The employee only cost is $213 per month.  
The cost to the employee for employee and spouse is $799; employee and children is $744, and employee and 
family is $1327.  The HSA employee account can be administered through JPMorgan Chase Bank or through other 
bank choices.    
Aetna PPO Plan Buy Up (OMAC PPO): 
This option offers a $2,500/$7,500 deductible with a 70%/30% coinsurance, $50 PCP/$60 Specialist office co-pay 
and prescriptions at $20/40/70 after a $200 deductible.  The cost of this plan is $624.46.  Tri-County will pay $360 
toward the employee only cost.  The cost to the employee is $264 per month.  The cost to the employee for 
employee and spouse is $876; employee and children is $818 and employee and family is $1430. 
LTD, Life and ADD 
The Leadership Team is recommending that MetLife provide LTD, Life & AD&D resulting in a premium savings of 
$9,915.   
 
For the Board’s information, Guardian will provide voluntary dental coverage and VSP will provide the vision 
coverage for employees. 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Spreadsheet – FY 2012 Health Insurance HSA and PPO Renewal  
Spreadsheet – FY 2012 United Healthcare Option 
Proposal – FY 2012 LTD, Life and AD&D and Ancillary Plans 
 

Recommended Action:   
 
Approve Recommendation for Tri-County Services FY 2012 Employee Health, LTD, Life & AD&D 
Insurance Plans 
                                     

 
104



Health Proposal for

Tri County Services

Effective October 1, 2011

HSA C40 HSA C15 B15 ** HSA C40 HSA C15 B15 **

Embedded Aggregate Embedded Aggregate PPO

Deductible Ded. & Coins. $40 Copay Deductible Ded. & Coins. $50 Copay

Deductible Ded. & Coins. $50 Copay Deductible Ded. & Coins. $60 Copay

Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100%

$4,000 $1,500 $1,500 $4,000 $1,500 $2,500

$8,000 $3,000 $4,500 $8,000 $3,000 $7,500

100% 80% 70% 100% 80% 70%

$4,000 $2,500 $5,000 $4,000 $2,500 $6,000 

$8,000 $5,000 $15,000 $8,000 $5,000 $18,000 

Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited

Deductible Ded. & Coins. Ded. & Coins. Deductible Ded. & Coins. Ded. & Coins.

Deductible Ded. & Coins. $50 copay Deductible Ded. & Coins. $50 copay

Deductible Ded. & Coins. $150 Copay + 30% Deductible Ded. & Coins. $150 Copay + 

30%
Copays apply 

after deductible

Copays apply 

after deductible

$200 deductible 

$15/$40/$60

Copays apply 

after deductible

Copays apply 

after deductible

$200 deductible 

$20/$40/$70

$15/$35/$50 $15/$35/$50 N/A $15/$35/$50 $15/$35/$50 N/A

*See Policy *See Policy N/A *See Policy *See Policy N/A

HSA C40 HSA C15 B15 ** HSA C40 HSA C15 PPO

127 31 25 $422.24 $536.72 $588.17 $449.91 $572.97 $624.46

4 2 1 $916.85 $1,082.25 $1,188.75 $981.61 $1,159.42 $1,235.87

2 1 0 $870.61 $1,031.25 $1,132.61 $931.91 $1,104.59 $1,178.72

0 0 0 $1,365.23 $1,573.52 $1,733.19 $1,463.62 $1,687.53 $1,790.12

133 34 26 $59,033.10 $19,834.07 $15,893.00 $62,928.83 $21,185.50 $16,847.37

Carrier Name Aetna Current Aetna Renewal - 

Benefit Details

Plan Network OAMC

Prescriptions 

Preventive Medications Rider

Preventive Care

Monthly Total Rate 

OAMC

Plan Name

Office Visit

B   A   

S   E 

M   

I   

D   

D   

L   

E  

H   

I   

G   

H 

Specialty Doctor Office Visit

Preventive Care*

Individual Deductible-In Network 

Family Deductible-In Network 

Coinsurance

Individual OOP - In-Network (includes deductible)

Family OOP - In-Network (includes deductible)

Lifetime Maximum

In/Out Patient Hospital Services

Urgent Care

Emergency Room

Employee Only

Employee/Spouse

Employee/Children

Employee/Family

  

Annual Total $1,137,122 $1,211,540

% Change from Current N/A 6.5%

105



Health Proposal for

Tri County Services

Effective October 1, 2011

HSA C40 HSA C15 8Tf-P 8T-A 7NQ-P

Embedded Aggregate

Deductible Ded. & Coins. Deductible Ded. & Coins. $30 Copay

Deductible Ded. & Coins. Deductible Ded. & Coins. $30 Copay

Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100%

$4,000 $1,500 $4,000 $1,500 $1,500

$8,000 $3,000 $8,000 $3,000 $3,000

100% 80% 100% 80% 80%

$4,000 $2,500 $5,000 $3,000 $5,000 

$8,000 $5,000 $10,000 $6,000 $10,000 

Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited

Deductible Ded. & Coins. Deductible Ded. & Coins. Ded. & Coins.

Deductible Ded. & Coins. Deductible Ded. & Coins. $50 copay

Deductible Ded. & Coins. Deductible Ded. & Coins. $150 Copay    

Copays apply 

after deductible

Copays apply 

after deductible

Copays apply 

after deductible

Copays apply 

after deductible
$10/$30/$60

$15/$35/$50 $15/$35/$50 Not Available Not Available N/A

*See Policy *See Policy *See Policy *See Policy N/A

HSA C40 HSA C15 8Tf-P 8T-A 7NQ-P

127 31 25 $422.24 $536.72 $462.09 $529.91 $566.72

4 2 1 $916.85 $1,082.25 $1,002.73 $1,149.90 $1,229.78

2 1 0 $870.61 $1,031.25 $951.90 $1,091.61 $1,167.44

0 0 0 $1,365.23 $1,573.52 $1,492.54 $1,711.61 $1,830.50

84 66 63 $59,033.10 $19,834.07 $64,600.15 $19,818.62 $15,397.78

Carrier Name Aetna Current QUOTE - UHC

Plan Network OAMC

Emergency Room

Choice Plus Network

Plan Name

B   A   

S   E 

M   

I   

D   

D   

L   

E  

H   

I   

G   

H 

Specialty Doctor Office Visit

Preventive Care*

Individual Deductible-In Network 

Family Deductible-In Network 

Coinsurance

Individual OOP - In-Network (includes deductible)

Prescriptions 

Preventive Medications Rider

Preventive Care

Benefit Details

Office Visit

Family OOP - In-Network (includes deductible)

Lifetime Maximum

In/Out Patient Hospital Services

Urgent Care

Employee Only

Employee/Children

Employee/Family

  

Employee/Spouse

Monthly Total Rate 

Monthly Total $99,816.55

Annual Total $1,137,122 $1,197,799

$94,760.17

Annual Increase/Decrease from Current N/A $60,677

% Change from Current N/A 5%

106



Employer Paid- Life / AD&D MetLife
Amount 2 X Salary + $5000

Maximum 300,000

Rate 0.114

Rate Guarantee through 2 Years

Employer Paid - LTD MetLife
Desciption Full Time Employees

Monthly Benefit 60% of Covered Earnings

Maximum 10,000

Rate 0.408 Per $100 of covered payroll

Elimination Period 90 days

Rate Gurantee through 2 Years

Maximum Benefit Duration Age 65

Voluntary Life / AD&D MetLife

Guarantee Issue Amount $100,000

Rate Guarantee through 2 Years

Voluntary STD MetLife
Description Full Time Employees

Weekly Benefit 60% of Covered earnings

Maximum $1,000.00

Minimum $20.00

Maximum Benefit Duration 11 weeks

Monthly Premium Age Rated

Rate Guarantee through 2 Years

Voluntary Dental Guardian
Calendar Year Max $1,500.00

Deductible $50.00

Preventative 100%

Basic Services 80%

Major Services 50%

Ortho $1,500.00

Out of netwwork benefit Scheduled Fee

Rollover dollars Yes

Endo and Perio Basic 80%

Rates:               PPO                            DHMO

employee only          $23.74                              $9.48

employee + one          $55.79                              $18.66

employee + 2 or more          $94.22                              $27.00

Rate Gurantee through Oct. 2012

Voluntary Vision Guardian
Benefit 12/12/2024

Copays $10/$25

Rate Gurantee through Oct. 2012

Employee only $6.34

employee + one $12.67

employee +2 or more $18.85

Ancillary Proposal  - Tri County Services

Employee Paid

107



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  3rd Quarter FY 2011 Quarterly Investment Report  
 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance with 
Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: Subchapter A of 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 
 

108



109



110



111



BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR. 3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

First Liberty National Bank 22.39$          22.43$          23.44$           68.26$          

JP Morgan Chase (HBS) 283.05$        1,940.72$     1,774.25$      3,998.02$     

Merrill Lynch - 07152 78.55$          31.04$          -$             109.59$        

Merrill Lynch - 07221 13.80$          7.93$            -$             21.73$          

Prosperity Bank 14.11$          14.21$          14.72$           43.04$          

TexPool Participants 337.44$        256.70$        189.28$         783.42$        

Texas Capital Bank 957.00$        957.00$        957.00$         2,871.00$     

Hillcrest Bank 235.00$        705.00$        705.00$         1,645.00$     

Redeemed 4/22/11
Libertad Bank 1,212.51$     1,212.51$     700.57$         3,125.59$     

Tradition Bank 9,574.20$     9,610.21$     9,966.64$      29,151.05$   

Total Earned 12,728.05$   14,757.75$   4,364.26$      -$             41,816.70$   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 

INTEREST EARNED

QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2011
AS OF MAY 2011

112



 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item:   May & June 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit 
Financial Statements  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
May & June 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

113



May 11 May 11 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 3,108.00$       3,108.00$        -$          27,976.00$ 27,976.00$ -$           0.00% 37,300.00$ 

Total Revenue 3,108.00$       3,108.00$        -$          27,976.00$ 27,976.00$ -$           0.00% 37,300.00$ 

Expenses
80105275 Food Items 177.41$          208.00$           (30.59)$     1,421.74$   1,876.00$   (454.26)$    75.79% 2,500.00$   
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 28.00$           43.00$             (15.00)$     153.69$      181.00$      (27.31)$      84.91% 400.00$      
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$       1,500.00$        -$          13,500.00$ 13,500.00$ -$           100.00% 18,000.00$ 
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense -$               -$                 -$          -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105605 Postage-Express Mail -$               -$                 -$          -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105715 Supplies - Office -$               25.00$             (25.00)$     70.16$        225.00$      (154.84)$    31.18% 300.00$      
80105750 Training -$               375.00$           (375.00)$   3,894.00$   3,375.00$   519.00$      115.38% 4,500.00$   
80105755 Travel - Local 70.97$           100.00$           (29.03)$     713.72$      900.00$      (186.28)$    0.00% 1,200.00$   
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 298.16$          333.00$           (34.84)$     2,119.57$   3,001.00$   (881.43)$    70.63% 4,000.00$   
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 508.52$          458.00$           50.52$      1,031.34$   4,126.00$   (3,094.66)$ 25.00% 5,500.00$   
80105759 Travel - Meals 664.70$          75.00$             589.70$     754.56$      675.00$      79.56$        111.79% 900.00$      

Total Expenses 3,247.76$       3,117.00$        130.76$     23,658.78$ 27,859.00$ (4,200.22)$ 84.92% 37,300.00$ 

Total Revenue minus Expenses (139.76)$        (9.00)$             (130.76)$  4,317.22$  117.00$     4,200.22$  -84.92% -$           

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2011

114



June 11 June 11 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 3,108.00$       3,108.00$        -$           31,084.00$ 31,084.00$ -$           0.00% 37,300.00$ 

Total Revenue 3,108.00$       3,108.00$        -$           31,084.00$ 31,084.00$ -$           0.00% 37,300.00$ 

Expenses
80105275 Food Items 226.02$          208.00$           18.02$       1,647.76$   2,084.00$   (436.24)$    79.07% 2,500.00$   
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 6.59$             23.00$             (16.41)$      160.28$      204.00$      (43.72)$      78.57% 400.00$      
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$       1,500.00$        -$           15,000.00$ 15,000.00$ -$           100.00% 18,000.00$ 
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense -$               -$                 -$           -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105605 Postage-Express Mail -$               -$                 -$           -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            
80105715 Supplies - Office -$               25.00$             (25.00)$      70.16$        250.00$      (179.84)$    28.06% 300.00$      
80105750 Training 1,425.00$       375.00$           1,050.00$  5,319.00$   3,750.00$   1,569.00$   141.84% 4,500.00$   
80105755 Travel - Local 227.48$          100.00$           127.48$     941.20$      1,000.00$   (58.80)$      0.00% 1,200.00$   
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 308.70$          333.00$           (24.30)$      2,428.27$   3,334.00$   (905.73)$    72.83% 4,000.00$   
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 1,432.91$       458.00$           974.91$     2,464.25$   4,584.00$   (2,119.75)$ 53.76% 5,500.00$   
80105759 Travel - Meals 67.21$           75.00$             (7.79)$        821.77$      750.00$      71.77$        109.57% 900.00$      

Total Expenses 5,193.91$       3,097.00$        2,096.91$  28,852.69$ 30,956.00$ (2,103.31)$ 93.21% 37,300.00$ 

Total Revenue minus Expenses (2,085.91)$     11.00$            (2,096.91)$ 2,231.31$  128.00$     2,103.31$  -93.21% -$           

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2011

115



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

July 28, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
Independence Place apartments are now full with four persons on the waiting list and 
additional applications are coming in each day.  McDougal Property Management and Tri-
County staff are assisting the residents as they move in and everything is going well so far. 
 
The Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. (MSHI) Board selected Carlos Taboada & 
Company, P.C. to complete the Cost Certification Audit which is due to HUD on August 22nd. 
After this audit is complete, staff will begin a series of tasks associated with the Final 
Closing for the project.  Staff is hopeful that Final Closing can occur in September of this 
year, but it could take longer to accomplish the remaining steps. 
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Groundbreaking Pictures 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 

116



 

The Ribbon Cutting for Independence Place 
June 13th, 2011 

 

 

 

117



UPCOMING MEETINGS 
  

 
        
 

AUGUST 25, 2011 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from July 28, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations 
 Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2012  
 Community Resources Report for July 2011 
 Consumer Services Report for July 2011 
 Program Updates for July 2011 
 Personnel Report for July 2011 
 Annual Election of FY 2012 Board Officers 
 Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation & Contract for FY 2012 
 Texas Council Quarterly Meeting Report 
 Approve July Financial Statements 
 Approve FY 2012-2013 Department of State Health Services Performance Contract 
 Approve FY 2012-2013 Department of Aging & Disabilities Services Performance Contract 
 Approve FY 2012 Avail Solutions Contract 
 Approve FY 2012 Kingwood Pines Inpatient Hospital Contract 
 Approve FY 2012 Cypress Creek Inpatient Hospital Contract 
 Approve FY 2011 Year End Budget Revisions 
 Approve Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budget 
 2nd Quarter FY 2011 Medicaid Rehabilitation Services Revenue Settle-up Report 
 July 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
SEPTEMBER 22, 2011 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from August 25, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Reappoint MHPNAC  Members 
 Reappoint IDDPNAC Members 
 Planning Network Advisory Committee Annual Reports 
 Annual Corporate Compliance Report and 1st Quarter Corporate Compliance Training 
 Community Resources Report for August 2011  
 Consumer Services Report for August 2011 
 Program Updates for August 2011 
 Year to Date Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
 Appoint Texas Council Representative and Alternate for FY 2012 
 Board of Trustees’ Reappointments and Oaths of Office 
 Board of Trustees’ Committee Appointments 
 Analysis of Board Member’s Attendance at FY 2011 Regular and Called Board Meetings 
 Personnel Report for August 2011 
 Review August 2011 Preliminary Financial Statements 
 401(a) Account Review 
 August 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 

118



Psychiatric Emergency 
Treatment Center
Program Updates



Presentation Outline

I. Defining Psychiatric Emergency 
Treatment Center (PETC) 

II. Comparison of PETC to CRU
III. PETC Transition & Updates
IV. Positive Outcomes
V. Current Challenges
VI. Question and Answer



Defining PETC
DSHS Crisis Standards defines as -

“Short-term residential treatment 
designed to reduce acute symptoms of 
mental illness provided in a secure and 
protected clinically staffed, 
psychiatrically supervised, treatment 
environment that complies with a 
crisis stabilization unit licensed under 
Chapter 577 of the Texas Health and 
Safety Code and Title 25, Part 1, 
Chapter 411, Subchapter M of the 
Texas Administrative Code.”



PETC Defined Cont.
Texas Administrative Code: Crisis 
stabilization unit (CSU)--A mental health 
facility operated by a community center or 
other entity designated by the Texas 
Department of Mental Health and Mental 
Retardation in accordance with Texas Health 
and Safety Code, §534.054, that provides 
treatment to individuals who are the subject 
of a protective custody order issued in 
accordance with Texas Health and Safety 
Code, §574.022. 



PETC Defined Cont.

Facility is licensed by DSHS and subject to 
audits, sanctions, penalties and licensure 
suspension for non-compliance
Standards allow program to serve up to 
16 patients at a given time
Average length of stay has been 3.5
Maximum length of stay of 14 days
Both voluntary and court-ordered clients 
are eligible for admission



Factors Distinguishing PETC from CRU

Census
Number of Admissions
Average Length of Stay
Patient Acuity
Involuntary Legal Status
Changes in staffing ratios
Modification to pre-admission component



Transition & Implementation 



Transition to PETC

All nursing and staff resources required to 
be present on the unit as much as 
possible
Limited, very minimal role of nursing staff 
in pre-admission functions
Adaptation to new physical environment 
and patient population
Environmental rounds and safety checks 
critical



PETC Data

111 admissions to date vs CRU monthly 
admissions averaging 50 
Average Length of Stay (ALOS) of 3.54 
days vs. CRU  ALOS of 4.55
Increased admissions and decreased 
length of stays place greater demands on 
nursing staff to complete lengthy 
admissions/discharge assessments and 
required documentation



Positive Outcomes

77 admissions in June represents the 
highest historical admissions count
Referrals from community stakeholders 
including hospital ERs and law 
enforcement increased by one third
MCHD EMS data demonstrates that the 
turnaround time for patient drop-offs at 
PETC is 1/3 that of other Emergency 
Departments



Positive Outcomes Cont.

Conroe Regional dashboard data 
demonstrates that the average psychiatric 
patient length of stay is decreasing 
significantly while the volume of 
psychiatric patients is rising
Community surveys from stakeholders 
are overwhelmingly positive



CRMC 4 Year Outcome Data

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

2007 2008 2009 2010

Average Length of Stay and Patient Volume

LOS

Volume



Positive Outcomes Cont.
Patients suffering from severe psychiatric 
symptoms and impairment in functioning 
have been effectively stabilized and 
restored to a more adaptive level of 
functioning
The PETC appears to have clinical 
outcomes comparable to larger, more 
intensive inpatient environments with 
shorter length of stays required for 
stabilization



Legal Status

Voluntary Admissions = 98 or 88%
Involuntary Admissions = 13 or 12%
Legal status fluctuates and frequently 
converts 
When client attempts to leave against 
medical advice (AMA), a psychiatrist must 
see the patient face-to-face within 4 
hours of the discharge request



Patient Acuity
Significantly higher patient acuity requiring 
one-to-one increases safety risks and 
impacts staffing ratios
Number of incident reports have 
increased significantly compared to CRU
Fewer patients able to participate in day 
programming,  greater need for individual 
attention
Require more assistance with activities of 
daily living such as hygiene and overall 
support



Staffing Challenges

Significant number of unfilled shifts
Ongoing challenges to staff recruitment 
such as passing required pre-employment 
checks and tests
Staff competency issues due to lack of 
psychiatric experience and new grads
State-wide nursing shortages and 
increased competition from local 
healthcare settings



Reduced Resources for Pre-
Admission Functions

Approximately 50% of all community 
referrals are not appropriate for 
admission
Most of these persons received evaluation 
and stabilization services in ICES or CRU 
Pre-Admission
These referrals and walkins divert 
resources for PETC patient care and 
impact the minimum staffing ratio and 
safety of the milieu



Questions or Comments











CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 

July 28, 2011 
 

 
FY 2012 Budget – We are continuing to work on the FY 2011 budget.  

At this time, we still only have estimates for both DADS and DSHS 
funding, but hope to have real numbers within the next two weeks.  

We will continue to fine-tune our numbers between now and the 
August board meeting.   

 
 

Fixed Asset Inventory – The fixed asset inventory process is in 
progress.  We are also in the process of implementing the Fixed Asset 

module in Anasazi, in hopes that this will simplify the tracking of our 
fixed assets.  Every two years we conduct a complete inventory, which 

was completed last year.  This year, we are doing spot checks at 

various locations, as well as complete counts at locations that have 
moved or are new, such as the PETC facility.   

 
 

County Annual Funding Request – We have submitted all the 
county funding requests for FY 2012.  We attended the Budget hearing 

for Walker County on July 12th and the Montgomery County Budget 
hearing yesterday.  Walker County will notify us of changes prior to 

the new fiscal year.  Montgomery County approved our request for 
increased funding at the hearing.  Liberty County does not conduct 

budget hearings, so we will be notified if there are any changes to our 
funding, hopefully prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.   

 
 

FY 2011 Audit – We will be starting the preliminary work for the FY 

2011 audit in August.  This consists of account reconciliations, copies 
of contracts, board minutes, backup and approval for any fixed asset 

purchases.  This makes the process go smoothly when the audit 
fieldwork begins sometime after September 1st.   

 
 

FY 2010 HCS & ICF/MR Cost Reports - The HCS, ICF/MR and Texas 
Home Living cost reports were submitted in June.  This was the first 

year using the new Fairbanks software for cost report data entry.  The 
software was designed to simplify the process, but we did not find that 

to be true for this first year.   
 


	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Minutes from May 26, 2011 Board Meeting
	Program Committee
	A. Approve FY 2011-2012 MCUW Funding Agreement-Cover
	AA. Approve FY 2011-2012 MCUW Funding Agreement-Backup

	B. Community Resources Report-Cover
	BB. Community Resources Report-Backup

	C. Consumer Services Reports-Cover
	CC. Consumer Services Reports-Backup

	D. Program Updates-Cover
	DD. Program Updates-Backup

	E. 3rd Qtr CC Rprt & 4th Qtr CC Training-Cover
	EE. 3rd Qtr CC Rprt-Backup
	EEE. 4th Qtr CC Training-Backup

	F. Year to Date FY 2011 Goals & Objectives Progress Report-Cover
	FF. FY 2011 Year To Date Progress Report-Backup


	Executive Committee
	A. Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2012 Board Officers-Cover
	B. Appoint Executive Director's Evaluation Committee-Cover
	C. May & June Personnel Reports-Cover
	CC. May Personnel Report-Backup
	CCC. June Personnel Report-Backup

	D. Social & Electronic Media-Cover

	Business Committee
	A. Approve May Financials-Cover
	AA. May 2011 Financials-Backup

	B. Approve June Financials-Cover
	BB. June 2011 Financials-Backup

	C. Approve Medicaid Provider Agreement-Cover
	CC.  Approve Medicaid Provider Agreement-Backup

	D. Consider Selection of FY 2011 Auditor-Cover
	E. Approve Recommendation for Ford Focus to be Declared Surplus-Cover
	F. Approve Changes in Deductibles-Cover
	G. Authorize Loan of Funds to MSHI-Cover
	H. Approve Renewal of Listing Agreements for Cleveland Properties-Cover
	HH.  Approve Renewal of Listing Agreements North Washington-Backup
	HHH.  Approve Renweal of Listing Agreements N. College-Backup

	I. Approve  Recommendation for FY 2012 Employee Health Insurance-Cover
	II. FY 2012 Employee Health Insurance-Backup

	J. 3rd Quarter FY 2011 Investment Report-Cover
	JJ. 3rd Quarter FY 2011 Investment Report-Backup
	JJJ. 3rd Quarter FY 2011 Interest Report-Backup.pdf

	K. May & June 2011 Board Unit Financials-Cover
	KK. May & June 2011 Board Unit Financials-Backup

	L. MSHI Update-Cover
	LL. MSHI Update-Backup


	UPCOMING MEETINGS
	Handouts
	Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center Program Presentation.pdf
	ED Report
	CFO Report




